ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 9, 2016
1:29 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senator M a Costello, Chair
Senator Cathy G essel, Vice Chair
Senat or Kevin Meyer

Senator Gary Stevens

Senator Johnny Ellis

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Al l menbers present
COMWM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO. 69
"An Act relating to the Board of Chiropractic Exam ners and the
practice of chiropractic.”

- MOVED CSSB 69(L&C) OUT OF COWM TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 161
"An Act relating to an exenption from the regulation of
construction contractors.”

- HEARD & HELD

PRESENTATI ON: " CLUSTER- BASED ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT: A STRATEG C
APPROACH TOWARDS ENHANCI NG ALASKA' S COVPETI Tl VENESS"

- HEARD

SENATE BILL NO. 108

"An Act repealing and reenacting the Al aska Securities Act,
i ncluding provisions relating to exenpt securities and
transactions; relating to registration of securities, firms, and
agents that offer or sell securities and investnent advice;
relating to admnistrative, <civil, and crimnal enforcenent
provisions, including restitution and civil penalties for
violations; allowing certain civil penalties to be used for an
investor training fund; establishing increased civil penalties
for harmng older Al askans; retaining provisions concerning

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE -1- February 9, 2016



corporations organi zed under the Al aska Native Clains Settlenent
Act; anmending Rules 4, 5, 54, 65, and 90, Alaska Rules of Gvil
Procedure; and providing for an effective date.™

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 69

SHORT TI TLE: BD OF CHI ROPRACTI C EXAM NERS; PRACTI CE
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) STOLTZE

03/ 06/ 15 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

03/ 06/ 15 (S) L&C, FIN

04/ 02/ 15 (S) L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
04/ 02/ 15 (S) Heard & Hel d

04/ 02/ 15 (S) M NUTE (L&C)

02/ 04/ 16 (S) L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
02/ 04/ 16 (S) Moved CSSB 69(L&C) Qut of Committee
02/ 04/ 16 (S) M NUTE (L&C)

02/ 09/ 16 (S) L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
BILL: SB 161

SHORT TI TLE: EXEMPTI ON: LI CENSI NG OF CONTRACTORS
SPONSOR(s): LABOR & COMMVERCE

01/ 27/ 16 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 27/ 16 (S) L&C, FIN
02/ 09/ 16 (S) L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

W TNESS REG STER

SARA CHAMBERS, Operations Manager

Di vi si on of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing
Depart ment of Commrerce, Conmunity, and Econoni c Devel opnent
Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expl ained the new fiscal note for SB 69.

WESTON EI LER, St aff

Senator Ma Costello

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented an overview of SB 161 on behal f of
t he sponsor.

JANEY HOVENDEN, Director
Di vision of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 2- February 9, 2016



Depart ment of Commrerce, Conmunity, and Econonic Devel opnent
Juneau, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented information on SB 161.

PAUL M CHELSCHN, General Contractor

Al aska State Hone Buil ders Associ ati on (ASHBA)
Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 161.

ANDRE SPI NELLI, President

Al aska State Honme Buil ders Associ ati on ( ASHBA)
Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 161.

JEFF TWAI T, Buil der

Al aska State Honme Buil ders Associ ati on ( ASHBA)
Kenai, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 161.

JESS HALL, Buil der

Al aska State Hone Buil ders Associ ati on ( ASHBA)

Pal mer, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 161.

AARON VELTERLEN, Buil der

Al aska State Hone Buil ders Associ ati on ( ASHBA)

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 161.

PATRI CK DALTON, representing hinself
Del ta Junction, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 161.

CHRI STI AN H. M KETELS, Ph.D., Professor

Institute for Strategy and Conpetitiveness

Har vard Busi ness School

Harvard, Massachusetts

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented information on "Custer-Based
Econom c Devel opnent; A Strategic Approach towards enhancing
Al aska's Conpetitiveness."

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
1: 29: 44 PM

CHAIR M A COSTELLO call ed the Senate Labor and Comrerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:29 p.m Present at the call to

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 3- February 9, 2016



order were Senators G essel, Stevens, Ellis and Chair Costello
She revi ewed the agenda.

SB 69- BD OF CHI ROPRACTI C EXAM NERS; PRACTI CE

1: 31: 40 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO announced that the first order of business would
be SB 69.

SENATOR G ESSEL noved to rescind the notion [nmade on 2/4/16] to
report CSSB 69(L&C) from commttee. There being no objection
CSSB 69(L&C) was back before the comm ttee.

1:32:27 PM

SARA CHAMBERS, Operations WManager, Division of Corporations,
Busi ness, and Professional Licensing, Departnment of Commerce,
Community, and Econom c Devel opnent, explained the new fiscal
note for SB 69. She said the fiscal note fromthe departnent has
been updated with FY2016 personnel nunbers. The CS [version H
did not make an inpact to the fiscal note.

CHAIR COSTELLO requested information about changes in the
enpl oyees.

M5. CHAMBERS explained that m nimal per sonnel are Dbeing
requested. The changes reflect updated salaries and cost-of-
living increases, and the occupational |icensing exam ners were
reclassified froma range 13 to a range 14. The fiscal note also
reflects an increase of one part-tinme staff.

1:34: 00 PM

SENATOR G ESSEL notioned to report CSSB 69(L&C), |abeled 29-
LSO704\E, from commttee wth individual recomendations and
attached updated fiscal note.

CHAI R COSTELLO announced that w thout objection CSSB 69(L&C) is
reported fromthe Senate Labor and Commerce Standing Comm ttee.

1: 34: 28 PM
At ease

SB 161- EXEMPTI ON: LI CENSI NG OF CONTRACTORS

1:35:52 PM

CHAI R COSTELLO reconvened the neeting and announced that the
next order of business would be SB 161. [This is the first
hearing of the bill.]

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 4- February 9, 2016



SENATOR MEYER j oi ned the conmitt ee.

1:36:43 PM

WESTON EILER, Staff, Senate Labor and Conmerce Conmittee and
Senator Ma Costello, Alaska State Legislature, explained that
SB 161 provides better protection for consuners who purchase a
home from an unlicensed builder. AS 08.18.116 allows anyone to
build one structure every two years without a license. This was
intended to allow Alaskans to build their own hone, but a
grow ng nunber of individuals are wusing this exenption to
operate a construction business. The bill seeks to prevent abuse
of this exenption.

SB 161 requires anyone who builds and sells a hone wthout a
contractor license to disclose that fact to the state within two
years of conpleting construction. It does not prohibit owner-
bui |l der constructi on, but <calls for a disclosure to the
Department of Conmmerce, Conmmunity and Econom c Devel opnent
(DCCED). It wll not only allow the departnent to nonitor
unl i censed builders, but also allow the freedom for Al askans to
build their own hormes.

He read the legislative intent |anguage in Section 1 of the
bill.

He reported that SB 161 is supported by the Al aska State Hone
Bui | ders Associ ati ons ( ASHBA) .

CHAI R COSTELLO requested an explanation by the departnent and to
know i f the adm ni stration supports the bill.

1:39: 40 PM

JANEY HOVENDEN, Director, Division of Corporations, Business,
and Professional Licensing, Departnent of Comrerce, Comunity,
and Econom c Devel opnent, related that SB 161 requires the
owner-builder to file with the division within two years of
conpleting and selling a home stating that they are not engaged
in business that requires a contractor's license. She said the
bill has no fiscal inpact to the division.

1: 40: 29 PM

CHAI R COSTELLO asked for an explanation of the problem the bill
woul d sol ve.

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 5- February 9, 2016



MR. EILER explained that there is a need for consuner protection
when buying hones from individuals other than |icensed
contractors.

1:41: 41 PM

SENATOR STEVENS asked what difference it nmakes to the consuner
whet her the contractor has a |icense or not and what protections
are in the bill.

MR. EILER said there would be protections if there are problens.
He recalled the 1980s when there was a housing market crash
after which the legislature raised building standards. The bil
prevents non-contractor builders, who do not have to follow
standards, fromacting like |icensed buil ders.

SENATOR STEVENS provided an exanple of buying a house from
sonmeone who does not have a |icense and asked how there woul d be
nore consumer protection under this bill.

MR. EILER offered to provide a list of civil renedies after a
sal e. He comented on builders not held to construction
st andar ds.

1:44:40 PM

CHAI R COSTELLO clarified that it is a consumer protection bill.
It makes the consumer aware if a house was not build by a
i censed contractor.

1:45:14 PM
SENATOR G ESSEL referred to page 3, lines 4 and 5, that states
"Within tw vyears after the period of construction.” She

inquired how that tinme period is defined.
MR. ElI LER asked for nore information.
SENATOR G ESSEL restated her question.

MR EILER said he did not know and w shed to consult wth
Legi sl ative Legal Services.

1:46: 35 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO opened public testinony.

1:46: 44 PM

PAUL M CHELSOHN, General Contractor, Alaska State Home Buil ders
Associ ation (ASHBA), testified in support of SB 161. He said
ASHBA feels the bill is long overdue. He provided an exanple of

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 6- February 9, 2016



when he was hired by an investigation conpany to inspect a
house, built by an unlicensed builder, with a failed septic
system and other flaws. The buyer had no recourse for
mtigation. He shared another exanple in Sterling, Al aska, where
the home had 22 code infractions and the buyer was not able to
finance it. He maintained that houses built by contractors are
better because the <contractor is held responsible through
bonding for 7 years under a structural warranty and nust have
conti nui ng education credits.

He pointed out that the bill would have nore of an effect in
rural communities where there are fewer |icensed buil ders.

SENATOR STEVENS asked how the previously-nmentioned house wth
the sewage issue would have looked if M. Mchel sohn had built
it.

1:51: 27 PM

MR. M CHELSOHN said the septic system and the well would have
been registered wth the Departnent of Health and Human Services
and he would have fixed it if it failed. It would not have
failed in the first place.

1:52: 03 PM

ANDRE  SPI NELLI, Pr esi dent, Al aska State Horme Bui | ders
Association (ASHBA), testified in support of SB 161. He said
ASHBA has been working on this bill for a long tine. He said
ASHBA wanted to see reformand the bill is less than hoped for,
but is a start. He requested support from the conmttee for the
bill.

CHAI R COSTELLO t hanked the testifier.

1:53:28 PM

JEFF TWAIT, Builder, Alaska State Honme Builders Association
(ASHBA), testified in support of SB 161. He responded to Senator
Stevens' question by describing how |icensed contractors are
mandated to have |icensed plunbers and electricians do rel ated
wor k, wher eas, unlicensed builders often try to do it
t hensel ves. He agreed that nost problens are in outlying areas.

SENATOR d ESSEL asked M. Twait if he knew how one neasures the
two years listed in the bill.

MR, TWAIT thought it was when occupancy is taken.

1:55: 05 PM

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE -7- February 9, 2016



JESS HALL, Builder, Alaska State Honme Builders Association
(ASHBA), testified in support of SB 161. He requested that the
bi |l i nclude provisions that address owner-builders that
construct spec houses. He said the bill does include |anguage
that would address that issue. He discussed the inspection
schedul es licensed contractors nust adhere to. He said once the
i nspection is signed off, their two year date begins. Sone
owner - bui | ders al so have an inspection signed off, so that would
al so be when their two-year period begins. He added that hones
fi nanced by Al aska Housing must go through an inspection.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked about the scope of the problem

MR. HALL opined that there are many builders that are not
licensed in the Valley. He said if he were a home buyer, he
would like to know a |lot nore about the builder than npst do.
There are few owner-builders in the Lower 48 because npbst banks
won't finance them they are unique to Alaska. He described
several scenarios where there were issues when the owner-buil der
sell s a house.

2:00: 59 PM

AARON VWELTERLEN, Builder, Al aska State Hone Buil ders Association
(ASHBA), testified in support of SB 161. He agreed that owner-
buil ders should be allowed, but not allowed to  build
cormercially. He stressed that licensed builders are held to
much higher standards and are required to fix problens that
shoul d ari se.

CHAI R COSTELLO stated that the bill requires that the owner-
builder files with the departnent.

MR. VELTERLEN said it was a sinple one-page form

2:02:22 PM

PATRI CK DALTON, representing hinself, testified in opposition to
SB 161. He addressed the economic crisis in Alaska and said it
is not wiwse for the state to spend noney on this |icensing. He

di scussed privacy rights. He said that “local is better” and
i censing should be done at the borough |level. He questioned the
ability to enforce the provisions in the bill in rural areas. He

said private property is the cornerstone of a free society. He
suggested that there are other ways to protect the consuner. It
is the responsibility of the consumer to have the house
i nspected when they buy a house. He suggested certifying honmes
in a way that does not infringe on privacy.

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 8- February 9, 2016



CHAI R COSTELLO held SB 161 in conmittee with public testinony
open.

2:07:44 PM
At ease

Presentati on: C uster-Based Econoni c Devel opnent - A Strategic
Approach towards enhanci ng Al aska’ s Conpetitiveness

2:10: 35 PM

CHAI R COSTELLO reconvened the neeting and announced that the
final order of business would be a presentation titled "C uster-
Based Econom c Devel opnent™ by Dr. Ketels.

2:11: 39 PM

CHRI STIAN H M KETELS, Ph.D., Professor, Institute for Strategy
and Conpetitiveness, Harvard Business School, delivered a
presentation titled "Custer-Based Economc Developnent; A

Strategi c Approach towards enhancing Al aska's Conpetitiveness."
Dr. Ketels stressed the inportance of sharing information on
econonm ¢ devel opnent with |egislators. He began with Al aska's
i medi ate challenge related to its econony - the fiscal struggle
due to the drop in oil price and the need to nove forward.

He di scussed conceptions applied in various |ocations when used
in an attenpt to be systematic in noving forward. He addressed
the idea of drawing on data related to location in order to nmake
the right choices. He discussed immedi ate priorities of economc
pl ans when trying to nake thoughtful decisions about priorities.
He said it was i nport ant to not underm ne Al aska's
conpetitiveness when nmaki ng econom ¢ choi ces.

He addressed the notion of conpetitive advantage. He nmintained
that | ocations do nuch better when they understand their unique
val ues and conpetitive busi ness advant ages.

2:15: 01 PM

DR. KETELS noted that there is not one plan that works for all
| ocations; there are general concepts to consider, but they nust
be applied to the specific reality of Al aska. He said he cones
with a way to look at the realities and make inforned choices,
not with a solution. He pointed out that econom c devel opnent is
not like math; it requires choices.

He clarified the definition of conpetitiveness in terns of

productivity. It is the level of prosperity that a |ocation can
generate for its citizens, keeping in mnd that the wealth is

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 9- February 9, 2016



created by conpanies. Conpanies can successfully conpete on
national and global nmarkets and citizens can enjoy a high
standard of Iliving based on well-paying jobs. He stressed that
the "size of the cake," or success, is based on productivity.

2:17:58 PM

DR. KETELS addressed theories about what drives conpetitiveness:
what is inherited, what you do, and what you have created. He
displayed a map of prosperity dynamcs across the U S that
depicts GDP per capita growh in states from 1998 to 2013. He
concluded that natural resources provide opportunities and can
be a trigger for industries to grow. He showed an exanple of how
Norway has devel oped a globally conpetitive oil and gas supply
i ndustry which creates other related clusters. He noted that the
oil and gas industry in Alaska has a lot of wuncertainty and
volatility, which is why natural resources alone are not going
to sustain prosperity in an econony.

2:21:31 PM

DR. KETTELS turned to the subject of the cluster perspective and
addressed the conposition of regional econonmics, conparing
traded industries to local industries. He explained that traded
industries are found in sectors, nost of which are concentrated
in strong clusters. He used Boeing and Aerospace production in
the state of Washington as exanples. Local industries are found
everywhere and are where nost of the jobs are, but they don't
have the same productivity, wage levels, or innovative capacity
as the traded industries. He noted that both traded and | oca

industries are inportant and play different roles in a regiona

econony. It is inportant for policy makers to understand how
both sectors are faring.

2:23:16 PM

DR. KETELS addressed the conpetitive dynamic within the traded
i ndustry clusters. Using biopharmaceuticals as an exanple, he
showed how rel ated businesses are closely connected and create
groups of cluster categories. The interaction and coll aboration
within a certain |ocation nakes them nore productive.

He again showed the map of prosperity dynamcs across the U'S
and highlighted states by type of clusters, such as finance, IT,
autonotive, or tourism specialty |obs. Different regiona

econoni es have very different specialization profiles and there
seens to be a relationship to performance. Mre prosperous
states seem to have certain industries and broader portfolios.
The clusters yield a higher level of productivity in their

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE -10- February 9, 2016



sectors. He suggested states gradually migrate to nore val ue-
added activities.

2:26: 14 PM
DR, KETELS related that industrial conposition is affected by
nat ur al resour ces, | ocati on, and also by the business

environment. He said policy nekers intervene at the |evel of
"what we do" there is a short-term inpact; state governnent
should consider the all the factors that fit together in order
to hel p Al aska’ s busi nesses.

He sunmarized how to upgrade conpetitiveness wth these
principles: there is no silver bullet, many things matter, what
matters nost depends on what you al ready have, every location is
different, but all adhere to the sane econom c principles and
dynam cs, you can’'t change everything at once, even if it has to
change eventually, and change requires action by many. He added
that it is also about creating consensus.

2:29:35 PM

He highlighted economic developnent's prevailing approaches.
Some are focused on specific firms and sectors; others are
focused on inproving the business environment. He said the track
record of either approach is limting because it does not have
the | everage needed for change. Each has limted potential and a
m xed approach works best.

2:32:06 PM

DR.  KETELS suggested that the focus should be on enhancing
clusters and supporting collaboration wthin clusters. He used
| cel and as an exanple of wusing clusters in a small econony. He
described the cluster policy in context by contrasting the
absence of market distortions and inpact.

He related types of governnent intervention in clusters by
conparing direct intervention at the firmlevel with investnents
in the cluster-specific business environment. He said governnent
has many instrunments at its disposal

2:34: 53 PM

DR. KETELS  turned to cl uster initiatives, whi ch are
col l aborative activities by a group of conpanies, public sector
entities, and other related institutions with the object to
i nprove the conpetitiveness of a group of interlinked economc
activities in a specific geographic region. He said it requires
t hi nki ng about how to integrate networks into broader fields. He
gave an exanple of Basque Country in Spain, where all economc

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -11- February 9, 2016



devel opnment was organi zed through cluster organi zations over the
last 25 years. It resulted in a conmunication channel between
the private and public sectors.

He described the approaches a state can take when developing a
cluster-based economc strategy. He began with the diagnostic
phases and stressed that diagnostics are nore than research.
They create a comon |anguage and a shared understanding of
reality and preconditions for becom ng one regional team Next,
is the choice phase - |Ilooking at the advantages, business
envi ronment conditions, and which type of conpanies and skills
to attract. Finally, the action inplenentation creates the right
structure.

He stressed that diagnostics is a very inportant part of the
di al ogue and requires conmmunity understanding by all nenbers and
gr oups.

He spoke specifically of Al aska's key assets and characteristics
and stated that Alaska is an econony |argely dependent on its
natural resources. There are few activities outside of these
sectors for successfully conpeting in national or internationa
mar kets. The question is how to diversify. He pointed out that
there is a |low percentage of enployees in strong clusters. He
hi ghli ghted Alaska s cluster portfolio and listed the key assets
and characteristics. He explained that not many businesses are
connected to each other, but said he is optimstic that there
are pockets that could be connected, but it requires a broader
pl an.

2:39:51 PM

DR.  KETELS tal ked about strategic choices and the value of
positioning of Alaska' s economy. He suggested that Al aska should
consider what it wants to be known for as a place to do
busi ness. The state should choose clusters they can draw nost
benefits from and that synbolize the state's value proposition

He suggested that there are nany areas Al aska can consider. He
mai ntai ned that Al aska does not need to be a big leader in a
| arge i ndustry.

He discussed ways to meke a value proposition happen in Al aska
and the need for new partnerships. He said the old governnent
nodel is not working anynore; governnent needs to use its
credibility to help bring the different players together and to
ensure a neutral platform for things to happen. He suggested to
stop thinking about governnment as a source of funding and nore
about coordinating.

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE -12- February 9, 2016



He stressed the inportance of organizing for conpetitiveness.
One task s agenda setting and connecting consultation
structures with political decision naking on |egislative action
and budget, such as creating a conpetitiveness council like
Denmark di d. Another task involves coordination across different
| evel s of government, such as the Finnish Science and Technol ogy
Council. The third task is delivery, such as learning to speak
the language of the private sector and creating economc
devel opnent boards |ike Singapore and Mal aysi a have done.

2:44: 24 PM
DR. KETELS noted that success depends on collaboration between
firms, governnent, and academ a.

2:44: 50 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO t hanked the presenter

SENATOR MEYER asked how governnment can serve in nore of a
coordinating role with the private sector and academa and
i ncl udes nore outsourcing.

DR. KETELS thought it depended on how the state organizes the
col | aboration rather than outsourcing, such as inviting
coalitions to approach governnment with a comon plan. He agreed
others can step forward to do what government currently is
doi ng.

2:47: 00 PM

SENATOR STEVENS pointed out that resources frequently conflict
in Alaska. He gave exanples such as mning and fishing and
renewabl e and non-renewabl e energy.

DR. KETELS said he cannot offer a solution; the political
process is the answer to those conflicts. He said to think
broader, such as "Wat does the state stand for?" It mght help
when meking political choices. He agreed there are tradeoffs and
there are no easy sol utions.

2:49: 03 PM
SENATOR STEVENS suggest ed maybe both can be done.

CHAI R COSTELLO conpared Alaska's econonmic situation to the
"running of the bulls.” She said she sees the state's economc
chal l enges as a unique opportunity with notivation to reform
She asked if paradigm shifts can happen during an econonic
crisis.

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE -13- February 9, 2016



2:50: 37 PM

DR. KETELS said it is an opportunity for change. He suggested to
start by changing the organizational structure of econonic
devel opmrent and focus on how to bring in other players. He
advised to gather the best ideas from across Alaska to trigger a
good debat e.

CHAI R COSTELLO noted the state is faced with several proposals
and is asking how each affects the individual, the famly, and
the econony. She asked whether they are the questions to ask
when maki ng deci si ons.

DR. KETELS stated that a question to ask is what each proposa
can do for productivity; whether the intervention is going to
rai se productivity. The ultimte goal of econom c devel opnent is
to |l evel prosperity in society.

SENATOR MEYER |isted choices such as reducing governnent size
enacting taxes, reducing the PFD, noting the legislature is
| ooking for the sweet spot between the private and public
sectors. He requested advice when naking those deci si ons.

2:54: 38 PM

DR, KETELS said the answer lies in the diagnosis of the
situation. He assunmed there was a need for a nore diversified
and robust econony and managing an interim period is probably
not going to be enough. He suggested assessing the underlying
econony and its conpetitiveness. He agreed Alaska has an
opportunity to diagnose its assets.

2:57: 02 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO descri bed Al aska as having a mature bureaucracy
but an energi ng econony.

DR KETELS said it is hard to assess governnment maturity, but
agreed it is a good tine to look at the state's econonic
devel opnment organi zation and conpetitiveness and at how to
educate the private sector.

CHAI R COSTELLO t hanked Dr. Ketels.

CHAIR COSTELLO said SB 108 would be taken up at the next
heari ng.

2:58:47 PM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -14- February 9, 2016



There being no further business to cone before the commttee,
Chair Costello adjourned the Senate Labor and Comrerce Standing
Commttee at 2:58 p. m

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -15- February 9, 2016



